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Dear Ms O’Donnell, 

I am to refer to the waste licence transfer application documentation received by the 
Agency on 3 1/07/2008 which you requested to be held as confidential. 

Having examined the documentation concerned, the Agency has decided that only a 
limited portion of the supporting information may be considered confidential. The bulk 
of the application documentation, (i.e., application form, details of directors, certificate 
of incorporation, information to demonstrate that the transferee is a fit and proper 
person and a statement that the transferee is willing to assume and accept all liabilities, 
responsibilities and obligations provided for, in or arising imder the licence, etc.), is 
necessary for processing the application and should be submitted in a non-confidential 
format. 

The tfansfer application documentation received is returned herewith. You are 
requested to re-submit all non-confidential information in th.e form of an original and 
two copies. Information which you consider confidential shall be submitted under 
separate cover and clearly marked “confidential”. 
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On receipt of the above copies the Agency will put the information deemed to be non- 
confidential on our public file, available for public viewing on the Agency’s website at 
www.epa.ie., and hold the documents labelled as “confidential” in our confidential safe. 

Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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